

G.SUDHAKARAN

Chandragiri, Thevannoor PO, Ayoor (via) Kollam - 691533

Mob : 7025861463, Email : sudhakaracvkl@gmail.com

Development Professional and teaching experience for more than 13 years. Mainly in General Education Department and Rural Development Department. Major experience in Information Education and Communication programme in Education, sanitation and Development.

Core qualifications

1. Field level activity
2. Monitoring & Evaluation
3. Social Mobilization
4. Community Development Activities
5. Information Education and Communication

Experience

SI No	Position held	Period
1	Village Extension Officer Grade II	2005 - 2006
2	UP School Assistant (Govt)	2006 – 2011
3	Block Development Officer	2011 – 2016
4	Assistant Project Officer, PAU, Kasargod	2016 - 2017
5	Assistant Development Commissioner (PA), Kottayam	2016 - 2017
6	Assistant Project Officer, PAU, Kollam	2017 - 2018
7	District Co-ordinator, Suchitwa Mission, Kollam	2018 to present

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

1. M.A English
2. M.A Sociology
3. B.Ed

RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Implementation of Solid and Liquid Waste Management projects through LSGDs
2. Implementation of IEC activities
3. Monitoring and evaluation of various projects
4. Administration
5. Capacity Building
6. Implementation of Developmental funds through SBM (Gramin) and SBM (Urban)
7. Social Mobilisation
8. Implementation of IHHL through LSGDs
9. Monitoring of Urban local bodies
10. Providing Technical Support to LSGDs
11. Reporting various activities to Suchitwa Mission
12. Strengthening local bodies
13. Implementation of Suchitwa Keralam Rural and Urban Programmes.